Monday, August 10, 1992, the Sabine County Commissioners' Court met in a regular session at 8:30 A. M., with the following members present:

Richard L. Smith	County Judge
Carlin McDaniel	Commissioner, Prct. # 1
Lynn Smith	Commissioner, Prct. # 2
James H. Conn	Commissioner, Prct. # 3
Chester Cox, Sr.	Commissioner, Prct. # 4
Nadine Gary	County Clerk

Meeting called to order by Judge Smith, Brother Clarence Howell led opening prayer.

Minutes of the last three meetings were approved as read. Monthly reports were presented for approval.

Judge Richard Smith stated Terry Earl Morris has been appointed as member to Sabine County Historical Commission.

Three audit bids were received: These bids are to cover two years audit. Bids are from:

Crowell & Pipes - \$14,900.00 Rogers & Associates - \$16,900.00

Alexander, Langford, and Hires - \$15,000.00

No action taken, but will be an agenda item Monday, August 17. Bill Turner presented his Texas flag for Judge Smith's

signature. This flag has flown on the Statue of Liberty, and at the White House. Other officials have signed it, although Judge Smith is the first County Official to sign. This is because of outstanding work he has done.

County Clerk, Nadine Gary, presented her certificates from A & M University stating she had completed 10 hours of continuing education March 16-18. Motion was made by Commissioner Chester Cox, seconded by Commissioner Jimmy Conn, to approve as a matter of record. Motion carried.

Tammy Sepulvado was present, and asked to certify as a matter of record, the anticipated tax collection is 92%.

Motion was made by Commissioner Lynn Smith, seconded by Commissioner Carlin McDaniel, to pay accounts and salaries. Motion carried.

Agenda item August 17 - Discuss and take records vote on tax rate.

Budget Session:

Constables Jerry Dan Webb and Millard JOrdan, along with Bill Bradberry, representing the Sheriff Department, were present. Their budgets were discussed, but no action was taken.

Thomas Hamilton, J. P. #1, was present to discuss his budget. A lenghtly discussion followed, due to Justice redistricting. A discussion of work load, and consolidation of J. P. precinct 1 and 2 was the main issue. Motion was made by CommissionerCarlin McDaniel to request an Attorney General opinion on this. Commissioner Chester Cox seconded, and motion carried.

VOL IN Pg 301

Court recessed until 10:45. At this time percentage splits for Commissioner precencts was discussed. The following split was presented:

-					
	R	&	В	#1	20%
	R	&	В	#2	24%
	R	&	В	#3	24%
	R	&	В	#4	32%

Motion was made by Commissioner McDaniel to adopt this split. Commissioner Conn seconded, and motion carried, with three voting for. Commissioner Smith voted against.

Motion was made by Commissioner McDaniel that meeting. adjourn. Commissioner Cox seconded, and motion carried.

COUNTY JUDGE

C. Calin Tos Daniel

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 1

MISSIONER, PRCT. # 3

Lynn Smith

COMMISSIONER. PRCT. # 2

COMMISSIONER, PRCT.

Undiel Gard

Vol W